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December 8, 2022

The Honorable Tyisha Walker-Myers, President
Board of Alders

City of New Haven

165 Church Street

New Haven, CT 06510

Re: Communication and Order requesting a workshop regarding the acquisition of 262 Dixwell Avenue, 263
Dixwell Avenue, 265 Dixwell Avenue, 269 Dixwell Avenue

Dear President Walker-Myers:

In accordance with the Board of Alders patliamentary procedure, from the Executive Director,
Livable City Initiative submitting for communication an Otrder, requesting an informational
workshop to discuss the acquisition of 262 Dixwell Avenue, 263 Dixwell Avenue, 265 Dixwell
Avenue, and 269 Dixwell Avenue by the City of New Haven.

I also request that all relevant parties be invited to attend this workshop.

Thank you for your consideration in this communication.
Very truly yours,
Ahlevia Samael

Atlevia T. Samuel
Executive Director



